From: Ralph Massie

Sent: 20 July 2022 1o

To: Validation Planning

Subject: 22/01168/FULHH - The Shrubbery, Bradfield Road, Wix

Categories: With Andrew

Fao Andrew Poonian

Good day

Further to youremail of 18 July regarding the above Planning Application.

| was afraid that this was going to happen when | lodged the Application via the Planning Portal;
-3

this application was a replacement for 22/00814/FULHH which was withdrawn on 4 July but
unfortunately there appears to be no category to coverthis eventuality.

[fyou would like this application to be resubmitted under a different category, please let us know.
This submission was sent as a resubmission of a failed application since it is the only way the

Planning Portal will allow the submission to be forwarded without payment, which we believe is
not due in this case.

Regards

Ralph Massie

PlanningZBuild




